
From: NYS Executive Chamber Records Access Office <governorny@govqa.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 9:27 AM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
Subject: FOIL Records Request :: R000414-020623 
 
 

 
 

Dear Elena Sassower: 
 
This message acknowledges receipt of your request. Your request was received in this office on 
2/2/2023 and given the reference number R000414-020623 for tracking purposes. 
 
Records Requested: The website of the Governor’s Division of the Budget, https://www.budget.ny.gov/, 
posts the Governor’s combined Legislative/Judiciary Budget Bill #S.4001/A.3001, dated February 1, 
2023, that she submitted to the Legislature, but seemingly no “recommendations” by her pertaining 
thereto. Consequently, pursuant to FOIL [Public Officers Law Article VI, Senate Rule XIV, Assembly Rule 
VIII, and Chief Administrator’s Rules Part 124], this is to request a copy of Governor Hochul’s 
“recommendations”, if any, pertaining to the Legislative and Judiciary budgets for fiscal year 2023-2024 
and, presumably, furnished to them. 
 
We will provide you with a status update on or before 3/6/2023.  
 
You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you'll receive an email when your 
request has been completed. 
  
New York State Executive Chamber Records Access Office 
  

 
To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Records Access Center 

 

 

 

https://www.budget.ny.gov/
https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=6HtRfOYLt5fXvpttM-2FU1HRWPRG2sxdIKUIwWceCMgRBlVg5p-2FnYg4qZFQNyxJCwLNCQP9sJmUSMc-2BumiwWJdgnvyhPdkpa2B-2FpOS01la19U-3DZFLl_oBYmVL2keqITTC0yrPkZ0JjG3it1rXw1xDj2tboKwfpWynXvz8g762Q7QdyhV1wgw9XOw8qNcWW55WN1nGEUQmPMX6lIrEbGVcYcaPcMxhSdcYYuarbQkxJ3W0Fjp0-2FLb6ki0Gkb2R5IsV0-2FuHjpG5no2LmBoCbydRwPXLpAn5Rr9W8QeHAgRTVAMRyvfAXeUENk74eM7GmjS2qUyQrGrp6Ui2scJxcnmcHXw1bJzA79fAhXEBPnw43srh2xar7EGgIuUaj0FSLTKB4QQqri9Yizspc2CmT12m082P6-2FdAADxcWpbtbtwjaV62g3cI4elvDR6g3ksdrGfSPKNHEFEIsxurK4lBe0DHhJLvZlM-2F4-3D

